GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 7th July 2015

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 14th July 2015 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive a written application for the office of parish councillor and to approve the co-option of Mr Martin Thomas to fill one of the existing vacancies.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence.
- 3. Declarations of Interest.
- 4. To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 9th June 2015.
- Matters arising from the Minutes.
- 6. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 7. Litter Warden Update To receive a report from Mrs Sara Boyd.
- 8. Public Forum 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 9. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 15/00519

Lampton Lodge, Southampton Road, Godshill – Change of use to single dwelling; addition of pitched roofs; alterations; partial demolition of existing extension. (Application for a Non Material Amendment to planning permission 14/00301)

Application No. 15/00494

The Pink Cottage, Castle Hill, Godshill Wood - Single storey rear extension; porch; addition to existing porch.

Application No. CONS/15/06

22 Ling Ridge, Southampton Road, Godshill Fell - 4 x Cypresses, 1 Apple tree and 2 dead Apple trees. Fell 1 Horse Chestnut. Prune 1 Goat Willow.

AGENDA

- 10. To consider and agree on the draft response to Hampshire County Council's consultation on its draft Cycling Strategy.
- 11. To consider and agree on the draft response to Hampshire County Council's consultation on Oil and gas development and minerals and waste safeguarding.
- 12. To ratify the response sent to Hampshire County Council on 10th July on the proposed Sustrans Salisbury to New Forest Cycle route signing.
- 13. To consider what contribution should be made to a discussion on the proposed Latchmore restoration project at the September Consultative Panel meeting.
- 14. To consider and adopt a new set of Standing Orders in line with the Model Standing Orders published by the National Association of Local Councils.
- 15. To consider and adopt a new set of Financial Regulations in line with the Financial Regulations published by the National Association of Local Councils.
- 16. To consider a response to the Boundary Review taking account of comments from Cllr Edward Heron.
- 17. To approve the following payments: £132.19 For Mrs Sara Boyd for pinch point maintenance and plants.
- 18. Finance & Policy:
 - Payment of Accounts
 - Bank balances Cheque and Reserve Account
- 19. Outside Bodies And Representation:
 - To receive a report from Cllr Draper on a meeting with Tom Cumming of Sandy Balls and Mrs Cooper to repair the damage to the boundary trees and hedge in School Lane.
 - To receive a report from Cllr Draper on the July meeting of the Consultative Panel.
 - To receive a report from the Clerk on a meeting of the Western Escarpment Steering Group's Verge Project Group.
 - To receive a report from Cllr Draper on the Hampshire County Council Annual Service at Winchester Cathedral.
- 20. Correspondence.
- 21. Any Other Business.
- 22. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 11th August 2015.